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National Credit Union Administration 

June 8, 2012 

Via E-Mail 

This letter responds to your December 12, 2011 Freedom of Information Act 
(FOIA) request. You requested a copy of the following: 1) an electronic copy of 
the records sent to Chairman Darrell lssa in response to his January 2011 
request for various data concerning the NCUA's administration of the FOIA; and 
2) a copy of any correspondence sent to Chairman lssa's office, during the 2011 
calendar year, concerning the subject of the FOIA. 

Your request is granted in part. We have no responsive records for item one of 
your request. Attached is the record for item two of your request. 

If you are not satisfied with our response to your request, you may file an 
administrative appeal. An appeal must be in writing and filed within 30 days from 
receipt of this initial determination. If you file an appeal, please note "FOIA­
APPEAL" in the letter and on the envelope and address your appeal to: National 
Credit Union Administration, Office of General Counsel - FOIA APPEAL, 1775 
Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3428. 

Attachment 

GC/CS:bhs 
12-FOI-00027 

Sincerely, 

~£f!:-;-
Linda K. Dent 
Staff Attorney 

1775 Duke Street- Alexandria, VA 22314-3428- 703-518-6300 



National Credit Union Administration 

February 9, 2011 

Via U.S. Mail and Hand Delivery 

The Honorable Darrell lssa 
Chairman, Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
Congress of the United States, House of Representatives 
2157 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515-6143 

Re: Agency FOIA logs for period covering January 24, 2006 to January 24, 2011 

Dear Chairman lssa: 

Pursuant to the Committee's request, enclosed is a CD-rorn containing the NCUA's 
FOIA log for the requested period. The agency had no requests outstanding more than 
45 days prior to the date of the Committee's letter and the agency has not been ordered 
by a court to pay any attorney fees or other litigation costs incurred by a FOIA 
requester. 

If you have any questions, please contact Staff Attorney Linda Dent at (703) 518-6567. 

Enclosure 

GC/LKD:bhs 
S:\FOIA\FOIA_Rpts 

Sincerely, 

Michael J. McKenna 
Chief FOIA Officer 

1775 Duke Street- Alexandria, VA 22314-3428- 703-518-6300 
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